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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Modification - Inclusion of Composter for water licence 2AM-DOH1335
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 10:20 AM
To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>, Nancy Duquet Harvey
<nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving response to comments by June 21, 2023.

Regards,

Richard

On Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 10:06 AM Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Good morning Richard and Ali,

Agnico Eagle is requesting an extension to June 21, with the intent to submit the responses as soon as possible.
Please let us know if this is acceptable.

 

Thank you,

Jen

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:13 AM
To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Modification - Inclusion of Composter for water licence 2AM-DOH1335

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by June 7, 2023.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 4:49 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 15, 2023 of modification for inclusion of composter, attached, it can
also be found at the link below:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%
20AEM/3%20TECH/G%20MODIFICATIONS

 

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by May 29, 2023.

 

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link can be
found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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